Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 5:31 PM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: PRI for FBS7584L — Our Insured: SHB 89P ON 22/10/2022 Our Ref:
D22003349MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

Attachments: SR FBS7584L.pdf

Our Ref ; TAX/10/22/2069
Dear Yan,

Survey Report of Third party attached.
Please let us have the report soon.

Thanks & Best Regards,
/s W“ﬁ”"yﬁ
Claims Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2678 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: ana.magnaye@strides.com.sg | www.stridesmobility.com.sg

STRIDES

womre [ ewwatridesmotdinyag  [B] Sarides

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 10:54 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PRI for FBS7584L — Our Insured: SHB 89P ON 22/10/2022 Our Ref: D22003349MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 10:23 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>

Subject: FW: PRI for FBS7584L — Our Insured: SHB 89P ON 22/10/2022 Our Ref: D22003349MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

Ref: TAX/10/22/2069

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: FBS7584L

Insured: SHBS9P

Workshop: TUNE IN MOTOR.COM

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 9:52 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive
Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>; Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>; 'Daniel Poon & Co.'
<law@dpco.com.sg>; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for FBS7584L — Our Insured: SHB 89P ON 22/10/2022 Our Ref: D22003349MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI.

Thank you and Regards,
Joanne Tan
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

A member of QUKEEARE (NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.
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From: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2022 4:37 pm

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: 'Daniel Poon & Co.' <law@dpco.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection - Our Ref: DP.s.11983.22.TIMC Your ref: SHB 89P

Dear Sirs,
We refer to our email below.

Please note that the vehicle is in the workshop,

M/S TUNE IN MOTOR.COM

BLK 1016 YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A
#01-214

SINGAPORE 768758

ATTN: MS LINDA (6753-4818)

Kindly revert.

Yours faithfully,

Shirley (Claims Administrator)

for Daniel C. K. Poon
Advocate & Solicitor

Daniel Poon & Co.

Advecates & Solicitors
Cormmissioners for Oaths

133 New Bridge Road
#11-02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: +65 6227 2469

Fax: +65 6225 2579
E-mail: law@dpco.com.sg

Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and then delete it from your system;
you should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone nor act in reliance on this email, as this is prohibited
and may be unlawful.

From: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 October, 2022 10:11 AM

To: 'MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg' <MotorClaims@mesfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: 'Daniel Poon & Co.' <law@dpco.com.sg>

Subject: Pre-repair inspection - Our Ref: DP.s|.11983.22.TIMC Your ref: SHB 89P




ACCIDENT ON 22 OCTOBER 2022 INVOLVING FBS 7584L AND SHB 89P
ALONG WOODLANDS AVENUE 4

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.
We enclosed herewith our Pre-repair inspection letter of today’s date for your attention.

Kindly revert, thank you.

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

Virus-free.www.avast.com




